
 

APPROVED MINUTES 

WYOMING PARK ADVISORY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

6:00PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 

Chair Beynon called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Park Advisory Commission for November 5, 

2018 to order at 6:00PM   

 

CALL OF ROLL: 

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Park Advisory Commission were present: 

Members Bob Beynon, Monica Wick, Barb Williams, John Fino, Bruce Spangler, and Claire Luger, Park 

Board Liaison  

 

Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Mayor Lisa Iverson   

 

Visitors: None 

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

Chair Beynon determined a Quorum was present. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

Chair Beynon noted that there were some amendments needed to the names of the speakers between Member 

Fino and Member Spangler.   

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER SPANGLER, SECONDED BY MEMBER 

WILLIAMS, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR MEETING” OF THE 

WYOMING PARK ADVISORY COMMISSION FOR THE OCTOBER 1, 2018 MEETING, 

AS AMENDED. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Fino, Spangler, and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 

OPEN FORUM: None 

 

NEW BUSINESS:   

 

2.   Resignation – John Fino 

 

Mayor Iverson stated that she is very sorry to have him leave so soon and thanked him for serving. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER WICK, SECONDED BY MEMBER SPANGLER, 

TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF MEMBER FINO. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler and Beynon  

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  Fino 



 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER SPANGLER, SECONDED BY MEMBER WICK, 

TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF 

MEMBER FINO. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Spangler and Beynon  

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  Fino 

 

 3. Grants – MnDNR – Outdoor Recreation Grant Program 

 

Chair Beynon stated that he had written grants for this program in the past, however, it was for larger planned 

projects.  He was not sure how much of what the City has planned for next year will work for this type of 

grant.   

 

Member Spangler noted that the project has to be at least $10,000. 

 

Chair Beynon stated he believes the hockey boards seem to be the only thing in that price range.   

 

Member Wick asked if the City could combine projects together and submit a grant proposal for multiple 

projects versus an individual items.   

 

Chair Beynon explained that currently his niece works on grants for the DNR, so he does not believe his 

name should be on anything in case there is a conflict of interest.   

 

 Council Liaison Luger noted that the application deadline is March of 2019.    

 

The Commission discussed whether the City had enough information to be able to submit the grant 

application for the hockey boards. 

 

Mayor Iverson noted that she will pass this along to Public Works Director Powers and Deputy Clerk Krinkie 

to see what information has been gathered. 

 

The Commission discussed the other possible projects within Swenson Park that could be included as part of 

the grant proposal.  

 

OLD BUSINESS:  

 
4. Tree Lighting Event – Additional Lighting 

 

Member Spangler stated that he had picked up a large donation of lights. 

 

Member Wick stated that those lights cannot be used on the big trees but could be used to line the smaller 

trees. 

 

Mayor Iverson noted that she believes there is a $500 donation from Excel Energy on the next Council 

agenda for the event.   

 

Member Wick stated that there was a meeting held about the star and showed pictures to the Commission of 

what it will look like.  She believes there should be additional lights added to the tree with the star, even if 

some of the lights from the smaller trees need to be moved to the tree so it can be fully lighted for the event. 

 

The Commission discussed that the $500 donation from Excel may be enough to cover the cost of additional 

lights and will not need to ask the Council for any additional, unbudgeted funds this year.     

 

 

 



 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MEMBER WICK, SECONDED BY MEMBER SPANGLER, 

TO RECOMMEND THE CITY COUNCIL ALLOW THE PARK ADVISORY 

COMMISSION TO USE THE $500 DONATION FROM EXCEL ENERGY TO BUY 

ADDITIONAL LIGHTS FOR THE CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING EVENT. 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Fino, Spangler, and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 
 

Member Reports: 

 

Member Wick – Stated she that ReMax would provide their hot air balloon in order to do tethered hot air 

balloon rides for the tree lighting ceremony.  They do need to have a 200 x 200 clear area in order to operate 

the ride. 

 

The Commission discussed some possible locations that may meet the 200 x 200 requirement.  They 

suggested that Goodview Park has the required amount of space but is too far away from the event.  It was 

discussed that streets could possibly be closed to allow the balloon rides to be closer to the event and 

discussed the possibility of using private land near Fairview Hospital.   

 

Mayor Iverson stated she would check with City Administrator Linwood on some possibilities.   

 

Chair Beynon – Read through the powers and duties of the Park Advisory Commission regarding 

communication.  He noted that it states that in addition to the Council liaison providing a report at the 

Council meeting, the Park Chair is supposed to provide monthly updates and a quarterly report.  He stated 

that it also states that the minutes will be provided in the Council packets.  Since the minutes are very 

detailed, he does not believe it is necessary for him to provide an update to the Council, because everything is 

covered in the minutes.  He suggested that the monthly update requirement be taken out.  He stated that the 

document needs to be revised by the Council and that the name on the document needs to be changed to the 

Park Advisory Commission. 

 

Mayor Iverson stated that the Council will review this document in January.   

 

ADJOURN 

  

CHAIR BEYNON ADJOURNED THE NOVEMBER 5, 2018 MEETING OF THE WYOMING 

PARK ADVISORY COMMISSION AT 6:42 PM 

 

Voting Aye: Wick, Williams, Fino, Spangler, and Beynon   

Voting Nay: None  

Abstain:  None 

 
NEXT MEETING: 

December 3, 2018 
6:00PM 

 


